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Sandra Soto

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 10:30 AM
To: Sandra Soto
Subject: FW: New Docket No. 20170239

From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 3:12 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Mark Long; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: New Docket No. 20170239 
 
Per your request, we will add both addresses.  Let us know if anything changes. 
 
From: Jeff Bates  
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 3:10 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Mark Long 
Subject: RE: New Docket No. 20170239 
 
I don’t see any reason why not. 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 3:10 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: RE: New Docket No. 20170239 
 
Do you want both addresses added to the docket? 
 
From: Jeff Bates  
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 2:25 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: New Docket No. 20170239 
 
From the notices section of the ICA – though I’m not sure which one is the better of the two: 
 
Onvoy Spectrum, LLC 
Kyle Bertrand VP, Procurement Management 
75 Erieview Plaza, Suite 400 
Cleveland, OH 44114 
Email: kyle.bertrand@onvoy.com 
Phone: 216-373-4636 
 
Onvoy, LLC Attn: Legal Department 
10300 6th Ave. N 
Plyouth, MN 55441 
Email: contracts@onvoy.com 
Phone: 763-230-4183 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 2:22 PM 
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To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: New Docket No. 20170239 
 
Hi Jeff, 
 
At your earliest convenience, please provide the contact information for Onvoy Spectrum, LLC, for the 
parties list in the above-referenced docket.  
 
Thank you for your help. 
 
Dorothy 
 




